

## Protocols for Affiliated Staff at San Francisco General Hospital and Trauma Center

Requested    Approved

Applicant: Please initial the privileges you are requesting in the Requested column.  
 Division Chief: Please initial the privileges you are approving in the Approval column.

### PSYCHIATRY DEPARTMENT **2016**

Deleted: 2013

#### CORE PROTOCOLS

PREREQUISITES: Active California license, Board certification, Basic Life Support(BLS) from an approved provider, possession of a Medicare/Medical Provider identifier or have submitted an application, Furnishing Number and DEA number, If no Furnishing or DEA number explanation is required. Must be an ANP, FNP, or Mental Health Nurse Practitioner (required to practice in Psychiatric Emergency Service). Experience in the field of psychiatric/mental health nursing and substance abuse training and psychiatric care planning. All affiliated staff who participate in the Buprenorphine protocol must have completed on the job training by a certified physician provider within one month of employment.

Deleted: PNP,

Deleted:

Deleted:

PROCTORING: Will be three months in length and 5 clinical reviews, including chart reviews and or direct observation upon initial appointment. Each protocol (#1-5) must be represented in a minimum of two reviews with the exception of Psychiatric NP's working in the Psychiatry Emergency Service, who in addition to the requirement above, will require a minimum of 10 concurrent clinical reviews, 5 of which include the decision to release a patient from a 5150 hold.

REAPPOINTMENT: 4 chart reviews and/or direct observations every 2 years.

- \_\_\_\_\_ Health Care Management, Acute, Urgent Care
- \_\_\_\_\_ Health Care Management: Primary Care
- \_\_\_\_\_ Health Care Management: Substance Abuse
- \_\_\_\_\_ Furnishing Medications/Drug Orders
- \_\_\_\_\_ Discharge of Inpatients

#### SPECIAL PROTOCOLS

##### WAIVED TESTNG

PREREQUISITE: Certification as midlevel practitioner within one of the medical specialties providing primary care.

PROCTORING: Successful completion of Halogen quizzes for each waived test the practitioner is performing. Achieving a passing score of 80% on each education module.

REAPPOINTMENT: Successful completion of the required Halogen quizzes with a passing score of 80% on each education module.

- \_\_\_\_\_ Fecal Occult Blood
- \_\_\_\_\_ Vaginal pH Testing
- \_\_\_\_\_ Urine Pregnancy
- \_\_\_\_\_ Urine Dipstick

Deleted: Healthstream

Deleted: Healthstream

I hereby request clinical protocols as indicated above

\_\_\_\_\_  
Applicant

\_\_\_\_\_  
Date

For Departmental Use:

- \_\_\_\_\_ Proctors have been assigned for the newly granted protocols.
- \_\_\_\_\_ Proctoring requirements have been satisfied
- \_\_\_\_\_ Medications requiring DEA certificate may be prescribed by this provider
- \_\_\_\_\_ Medications requiring a DEA certificate will not be prescribed by this provider

APPROVED BY:

\_\_\_\_\_  
Medical Director

\_\_\_\_\_  
Date

\_\_\_\_\_  
Service Chief

\_\_\_\_\_  
Date

\*Clinical data relevant to privileges or performance evaluation of standardized procedures is available for review in the provider's file located in our Clinical Service office.

